



KELLY FIN

(989) 708-1981 kellyfin.com kelly@kellyfin.com

Las Vegas, NV, USA

ARTIST STATEMENT

Digital Artist and passionate Video Operator in the Entertainment & Creative Technology industries. Specializing in 3D & 2D animation, creative direction, realtime technologies, and visual design, Kelly's love of music & movement unite in all of her work for empowering and intense results.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Extended Reality Group | Las Vegas, NV Dec 2020-Present
Animation, Virtual Production, & Creative Technology

- 3D & 2D Animation using a variety of software: Unreal Engine, Cinema 4D, Octane Render, and more.
- Unreal Engine: Environment Design & Optimization, Blueprinting, XR operations
- Mosys Camera Tracking on XR/VP projects: Installation, Software Integration, Hardware
- Social media & website content creation

36North & Hakkasan Group | Las Vegas, NV July 2021-Present
Video Operations at Hakkasan Nightclub & Ayu Dayclub

- Create and perform live visuals using Resolume Arena for Hakkasan Group & Zouk Group Resident Artists.
- Create compositions for other operators
- Customer LED presentations
- Host artist tour lighting & video crew and help maintain show consistency according to their brand.
- Operate corporate events and parties

New D. Media Arts | Redford, MI June 2018-March 2020
Animation, Projection Mapping, & Studio Assistance

- 2D & 3D Animation with a variety of software: Cinema4D, Adobe After Effects, ToughDesigner, and more.
- Projection Mapping services for a variety of settings and structures.
- Asset preparation for projection mapping projects.

PAST PROJECTS & CLIENTS

- *Clients:* Cox Automotive, Audi, L'Oréal, Ford, Amway Intl
- *Live Events:* Dirtybird Campinn, Movement Electronic Music Festival, Revibe Music Festival, various livestreams.
- *Music & Entertainment:* Richie Hawtin, NGHTMRE, Party Favor, Lil' Jon, Joyryde, iLL.Gates, Broken Note, and many more!

SKILLS

- Unreal Engine, Cinema4D, Octane Render
- Real-Time Creative Software: Resolume, TouchDesigner
- Disguise (D3) Software: Fundamentals Training
- Live Events: Video, Playback Operator; Production Assistance; V2 & V1 Labor;
- Adobe Suite: After Effects, Premiere Pro, Photoshop
- Video Editing & Production
- Social Media Marketing

EDUCATION

University of Michigan
Stamps School of Art & Design
Ann Arbor, MI
Bachelor of Arts 2019

Study Abroad:
Documentary Photography
under David Turnley
Paris, France
Summer 2018